· Section 3: Supporting information
Section A: Organisation and Contact Details
	Question
	Response

	Name of your organisation
	

	Trading address (if different from office)
	

	What if any local connections do you have with the authority?
	

	Name of person whom an queries relating to this questionnaire should be addressed
	

	Email
	


Section B: Questions

	Question

	Have you offer similar solution/service to other Local Authorities or other public bodies
(if you have case studies please attach)

	Response:


	Given the information provided, and if you where to bid, what other information would you need to be able to provide a suitable and sufficient bid?

	Response: 

	Given the information provided, do you believe our approach to allow for separate bids for the modules is appropriate?

	Response: 

	If you feel this is not appropriate way to offer this opportunity, how would you prefer this was offered?

	Response: 

	The use of Business Model canvas as a framework through which all modules are delivered is a key requirement to ensure consistency across the modules – is this something you have had experience in already? 

	Response: 

	Do you think there are better options instead of BMC to achieve the same outcome?

	Response:

	Do you feel the timescale for delivering the programme is suitable and reasonable?

	Response:

	We are looking to have this opportunity out to tender for 2-3 weeks, do you think this is a reasonable timescale for the type of service we are looking for?

	Response:

	Given what you have read, would you consider submitting a response?

	Response:

	What would be the reason you would not choose to submit a bid?

	Response:

	If you wish to provide other information or comments you feel would benefit our procurement, please use this space.

	Response: 




